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University of the Witwatersrand : Nuclear Physics
Exhibition

TeE chair of physics at the University of the
Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, became vacant last
year upon the retirement of Prof. H. H. Paine. The
newly appointed head of the Department of Physics,
Prof. G. T. R. Evans, delivered his inaugural lecture
in the Great Hall of the University on September 23,
taking as his subject “Radium : 1898-1948". Prof.
Evansg took the opportunity of paying a tribute to
the memory of Madame Marie Curie and her husband.
The vice-chancellor, Principal H. R. Raikes, who
presided, expressed the appreciation of the University
at the presence of M. Lancial, the Minister Pleni-
potentiary of the French Republic in South Africa.
In connexion with the inaugural lecture there was
held a two-day Exhibition in the Department of
Physics under the direction of Prof. G. T. R. Evans.
The film, “Marie Curie”, was shown in the Creat
Hall ; shorter films, “The Nuclear Structure of the
Atom” and “Atomic Energy”, were shown in the
lecture theatre of the Department. The exhibition
of nuclear phenomena, apparatus and films wag cpen
daily from 2.30 p.m. and attracted several thousand
people. The exhibits included items of historic
interest contributed by Madame Irene Joliot-Curie.
Prof. A. M. Tyndall, of the University of Bristol,
exhibited a collection of photomicrographs of nuclear
tracks in photographic emulsions. The National
Physical Laboratory of Pretoria demonstrated arti-
ficial radioactivity in biology. Other exhibits
appreciated by the lay public were a working model
of a cyclotron, a Wiison cloud chamber, Geiger
counters and scalars, the medical use of radium and
South African fluorescent minerals. This is the third
exhibition organised by the Department of Physics
gince 1945; the crowds which gathered round the
demonstrators until Iong after the hour for closing
constituted convineing evidence of the appreciation
of the Department’s efforts to meet the layman’s
desire for a better understanding of modern physics.

Medical Research Council : New Members

By an Order of the Committee of Privy Council
for Medical Research, Lord Addison and Sir George
Schuster have been appointed members of the
Medical Research Council. With the approval of the
Committee of Privy Council, the Medical Research
Council has appointed Lord Addison to be its chair-
man in succession to Lord Balfour of Burleigh, and
Sir George Schuster to be treasurer in succession to
Sir Willtam Goodenough. By the same Order,
made in this respect after consultation with the
Medical Research Council and with the president of
the Royal Society, the following have also been
appointed members of the Council: Sir Frederic
Bartlett, professor of experimental psychology in the
University of Cambridge ; Sir Howard Florey, pro-
fessor of pathology in the University of Oxford ; and
Prof. Geoffrey Jefferson, professor of neurosurgery
in the University of Manchester,

Permanent International Association of Navigation
Congresses

THERE has recently been formed, with the approval
of the Ministry of Transport, a British National Com.-
mittee in connexion with the Permanent International
Association of Navigation Congresses. The main
objects of the Committee are to foster interest in the
Association, to promote papers for presentation at
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the congresses (in particular for the next congress
to be held in Lisbon in September 1949) and generally
to act as the co-ordinator of British interests in this
connexion. The membership of the Committee is as
follows : Sir William Halerow (chairman), Mr.
M. G. J. McHaffie, Mr. W. P. Shepherd-Barron, Mr,
R. D. Gwyther, Mr. A. L. Harvey, Mr. C. A. Wilson,
Mr. L. Cleaver, Sir Gilmour Jenkins, Mr, L. Leighton,
Sir Cyril Kirkpatrick, Sir Arthur Whitaker and Mr.
Maurice Nachshen. The Council of the Institution
of Civil Engineers will administer and provide
secretarial facilities to the National Committee. The
Committee, at the request of the Secretary-General
of the Association, has agreed to distribute in Great
Britain bulletins, etc., received in bulk from Brussels,
and also to receive on behalf of the Association
subscriptions from members resident in Britain for
onward transmission in a bulk sum or sums. Corre-
spondence should be addressed to the Secretary,
British National Committee, Permanent International
Agsociation of Navigation Congresses, at the Institu-
tion of Civil Engineers, Great George Street, London,
S.W.1.

Royal Aeronautical Society

TaeE Royal Aeronautical Society has decided to
form Divisions of the Society within the British
Commonwealth, and steps are being taken to estab.
lish such Divisions in Australia and also in New
Zealand by January 1, 1949, These Divisions (and
those in other Dominions as formed) will have power
to form branches of the Royal Aeronautical Society in
their own countries, similar to those formed by the
Society in Great Britain. Members of the Division
will all be full registered members of the Society, and
the Division will have the power to act in most
respects exactly as the parent body in London. The
only important exception is the actual election of
members as associate fellows, so that a consistent
standard will be set throughout the world ; all such
technical members will be elected by the Royal
Aeronautical Society in London. But the Divisions
will follow their own activities in their own countries
in the ways which best suit that country and local
conditions, and they will not be tied down in any
way by rules or regulations which apply to Great
Britain or the other Divisions.

Society for General Microbiology

AT a general meeting of the Society held at St.
Andrews in September, the following were elected
honorary members of the Society: Prof. Q. T.
Avery, Prof. Jules Bordet, Sir Alexander Fleming,
Prof. A. J. Kluyver and Sir Charles Martin., In
addition, a paper-reading session was held over two
days, and thirteen demonstrations were given.

The officers and committee of the Society for
1948-49 are as follows: President, Dr. Marjory
Stephenson ; Hon. Treasurer, Mr. H. J. Bunker ;
Joint Hon, Secretaries, Dr. W. E. van Heyningen and
Dr. J. G. Davis. The Joeurnal of the Society is issued
at about four-monthly intervals, and is edited by
Dr. B. C. J. G Knight and Dr. A. A, Miles, assisted
by Dr. G. C. Ainsworth, Prof. W. B. Brierley, Dr.
T. Gibson, Dr. A. T. R. Mattick, Dr. K. M. Smith,
Dr. A. W. Stableforth and Dr. D. D. Woods.

Fourth Empire Mining and Metallurgical Congress

Tae Fourth Empire Mining and Metallurgical
Congress onvened by the Empire Council of Mining
and Metallurgical Institutions will be held in Great
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